Muhammad Ayyaz Qadeer

Bio Medical Engineer

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ayyaz Qadeer is working as Bio Medical Engineer in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Ayyaz Qadeer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

 $\mathsf{MVRDE} \;, \mathsf{MVRDE}$

MSc in Productivity Management UET Lahore , Pakistan BE in Power Electronics NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
	1986 - 1991
Experience	
Bio Medical Engineer	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Bio Medical Engineer	2023 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
DD Adm & Coord	2022 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Senior Manager (Equipment & Evaluation)	2018 - 2022
Fauji Foundation Health Division	
Consultant bio- equipment	2017 - 2019
Niazi Medical &Dental College	
Zonal Head	2017 - 2018
Healthcare Department, Govt Of Punjab	
	2015 - 2017
ITD DTe GHQ , ITD DTe GHQ	
	2011 - 2015
CMH Lahore , CMH Lahore	
	2000 - 2004